
From: Civil Engineering Undergraduate Advising
To: coe-cee-ug-students Sympa List
Subject: Civil Engineering Undergraduate Announcements - May 4, 2020
Date: Monday, May 4, 2020 3:39:09 PM
Attachments: M.Eng May 2020 (1)[2].pdf

Civil Engineering Undergraduate Announcements – May 4, 2020
Happy Week 6 and “May the Fourth” be with you.
 

1. Peer Advising Hours
2. Undergraduate Research Center (URC)

a. Programs & Awards

b. 31st Annual Undergraduate Research, Scholarship & Creative Activities
Conference

3. Free Programming Tutoring (Python and MATLAB)
4. Internship and Career Center (ICC) Events & Resources
5. Masters in Engineering Program
6. Job Opportunities

a. Edward W. Scott Electric Company
b. Curion LLC

 

Peer Advising Hours
Schedule (all times are in PST):
Mondays: 2 pm – 4 pm https://zoom.us/j/214527427 Meeting ID: 214 527 427
Tuesdays: 12pm – 2pm https://zoom.us/j/673301355 Meeting ID: 673 301 355
Wednesdays: 2pm – 5pm https://zoom.us/j/809964132 Meeting ID: 809 964 132
Thursdays: 12 pm – 2 pm https://zoom.us/j/312324214 Meeting ID: 312 324 214
 
These hours will also be posted on our website at:
https://ceeengr.sf.ucdavis.edu/undergraduate/advising
  
If you have any questions or concerns, or there are any issues with the zoom links/meeting IDs
please email: civiladvising@ucdavis.edu
 
 

Undergraduate Research Center
Programs & Awards

Provost’s Undergraduate Fellowship (PUF) Applications:  EXTENDED TO April 28, 2020 at
11:59 p.m.
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ADVANCE YOUR CAREER


BY EARNING A MASTER'S
DEGREE IN ONE YEAR


3.0 GPA
Personal Statement
Personal History and Diversity Statement
3 Letters of Recommendation
GRE TEST SCORES - NOW WAIVED!


Accepting applications for the Master of
Engineering for Fall 2020 until June 1.
 
What you need to apply:


FOR  MORE  INFORMATION ,  CONTACT  US :


MSE-ADVISING@UCDAVIS .EDU


530-752-7952


MSE .ENGINEERING .UCDAVIS .EDU


GRAD .UCDAVIS .EDU/APPLY



https://mse.engineering.ucdavis.edu/graduate/master-of-engineering

https://grad.ucdavis.edu/apply





PUF Faculty Sponsor Letters Upload: April 29, 2020 at 11:59 p.m.
Hanson Family Undergraduate Research Publication Award: May 7, 2020, 11.59 p.m.
Letters of Recommendation for Hanson Family Publication Award:  May 8, 2020, 11:59 p.m.

Research RockStars Undergrad Slam Video Competition: May 11, 2020, 11:59 p.m.

 

31st Annual Undergraduate Research, Scholarship & Creative Activities
Conference
Are you interested to see amazing undergraduate research projects and win prizes? 

You are invited to the 31st Annual Undergraduate Research, Scholarship & Creative Activities
Conference on May 7-8, 2020.  This year the URC is hosting a virtual conference with over 500
student presenters representing a wide range of research areas! Register to attend the virtual
conference to watch video presentations showcasing research projects from undergraduate
students at UC Davis.  If you are not already involved with research, come to learn about
projects and make connections to pursue your own research experience. All members of the
UC Davis community are invited to attend.

As an extra incentive to encourage participation for our first virtual conference, they are
excited to announce the 2020 Conference VIP (Very Important Participant) Contest! You do
not have to be a conference presenter to be a VIP!  All currently enrolled UC Davis
undergraduate and graduate students who attend the virtual conference can compete to win
VIP awards for their active participation viewing and commenting on pre-recorded video
presentations on May 7-8. (Presenters are already registered and also eligible to win VIP
awards!)  
 
There will be 20 VIP award winners, with awards ranging in value from $200-$500.  See VIP
Conference Rules and Regulations for complete details. In addition we will also have a raffle
with 20 prizes!
 

To enter the VIP contest, register with the URC by May 6th at 12:00pm and then you

will receive a personalized email invitation directly from GoReact.com by May 6th at 5:00
pm to access the virtual conference platform during the conference dates from May 7-8,
2020. (Please check your spam/junk folder if you do not see an email from GoReact.com in
your inbox by May 6 at 5:00 pm. If you are a presenter, you already have access and
will not receive this email.) This email invitation contains a personalized link to join our
GoReact site and may only be used once by the recipient.

To compete in the VIP Contest, all you have to do is attend the virtual conference on May 7-8
and watch at least 3 videos and provide comments or ask questions to the presenter for each

https://urc.ucdavis.edu/conference
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video watched.  The more videos you watch and comment on, the more likely you will be to
win a VIP award!  Conference attendees (including presenters) can begin watching and

commenting on research video presentations from Thursday, May 7th at 12:01am until Friday,

May 8th at 11:59pm PST.  We will also have raffle prizes!

Register now to see amazing research video presentations on May 7-8, 2020 and become a
conference VIP!
 

Free Programming Tutoring (Python and MATLAB)
Please note that during high traffic times, tutors may use the "wait room" feature in zoom so
that attendees will receive the personalize attention our program aims to provide. Participants
in the waiting room will be admitted in the order that they arrived.
 
New Scheduling Beginning Week 6 (5/4/20) - Changes highlighted in yellow!
Jiawei Guo (Matlab + Python) - available for email questions and on-demand appointments,
email ech-progtutors@ucdavis.edu  
Alice Fergerson (Matlab) - Meeting ID = https://ucdaviscoe.zoom.us/j/6441051612 
     Mondays 1-2pm w/ Rachel Talbot, Wednesdays 4-6pm w/ Rachel Talbot, and Fridays 12-
1pm 
Rachel Talbot (Matlab) - Meeting ID = https://ucdaviscoe.zoom.us/j/6212781066
     Thursdays 12-2pm  -   Tuesdays 12-2pm && Tuesdays 5-6pm CANCELLED
Jason Yi (Python) - Meeting ID = https://ucdaviscoe.zoom.us/j/3958670703
     Mondays 4-6pm, Tuesdays 12-2pm, and Wednesdays 4-6pm
Jacob Lusk (Python) - Meeting ID = https://ucdaviscoe.zoom.us/j/7169418391
     Mondays 6-8pm, Tuesdays 3-5pm, Wednesdays 4-6pm, and Fridays 6-8pm
Please also see information on this program
@ https://che.engineering.ucdavis.edu/undergraduate/student-resources/tutoring-resources 
 
 

Internship and Career Center (ICC) Events & Resources
Need a part-time or temporary job right now?  Check our  https://icc.ucdavis.edu/quick-
hire” list.  These are local/regional opportunities in which hiring is taking place quickly to
provide essential services (biotech, logistics, health care services, child care, etc.) during
the national health crisis. They are updating as they hear of more opportunities. 
Schedule phone and video advising appointments via Handshake! They are now offering
late afternoon and evening appointments.
Interviewing can be stressful already – and now interviews are being conducted in an
on-line format. Yikes!  Here’s a short video our team created this week to help you “Ace
the On-line Interview”!  You got this! 
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Spring quarter ICC Workshops will be delivered via Zoom.  Register for these events in
Handshake to obtain the meeting number.  They are inviting employers to join and
share their tips.  This is an additional way to connect with employers and continue to
build your network!
Companies are still recruiting! Search jobs and internships via Handshake.
The Spring Internship and Career Fair has been cancelled in adherence with physical
distancing mandates.  Stay tuned, they are working diligently to create a virtual career
fair.  For now, they have left the list of companies registered for the Spring Fair live so
you can see the firms interested in hiring Aggies.  Many of these firms are still hiring. 
Stay up-to-date by visiting our website.  They are adding content and resources
regularly to meet student’s needs. 

 

Masters in Engineering Program
The Master of Engineering program is still accepting applications until June 1st, and they are
waiving the GRE for the remainder of this application cycle. For more information, please see
the attached flyer.
 

Job Opportunities
Edward W. Scott Electric Company
Edward W. Scott Electric Company is looking to hire a Project Engineer and a Project Manager.
More information can be found here:
Project Manager: https://www.linkedin.com/jobs/view/project-manager-at-edward-w-scott-
electric-company-1768983996/
Project Engineer: https://www.linkedin.com/jobs/view/project-engineer-at-edward-w-scott-
electric-company-1358309499/
 
 

Curion, LLC
#3713661 Project Management Internship – Summer 2020 at Curion, LLC
Curion, LLC is looking for several summer interns to join us across our US locations.  Their
internships are paid, and generally last 12-weeks.  Throughout the course of the internship,
you will gain exposure across the organization, from client services, project management, data
services, programming, analytics and consumer recruiting.  You will also have access to
working alongside project managers working with a variety of clients, industries and
categories from food, beverage, personal care, alcohol and tobacco.  If you are passionate
about sensory and consumer research, and looking for more hands-on experience, be sure to
apply for this summer internship.
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